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Report to Planning Commission

TO: The Planning Commission

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development
Director

AGENDA DATE: February 27, 2025

TITLE: HIRE MOVAL PRESENTATION

TITLE SUMMARY: Receive a presentation from Economic Development on the

Hire MoVal Program

Recommendation(s)
That the Planning Commission:

1. RECEIVE a presentation from the Economic Development and Housing
Department on the Hire MoVal Program.

SUMMARY

At the January 9, 2025, regularly scheduled Planning Commission Meeting, the
Commission requested more information on the City’s economic development training
and incentive programs, specifically the hire local program.

Staff has invited the City’s Economic Development team to provide a presentation on the
Hire MoVal Program.

NOTIFICATION

The agenda and staff report were posted at least 72 hours in advance of the meetings on
this item, in accordance with the Brown Act for public review and inspection
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PREPARATION OF STAFF REPORT

Prepared By: Department Head Approval:
Angelica Frausto-Lupo Angelica Frausto-Lupo
Community Development Director Community Development Director
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Report Approval Details

Document Title: STAFFREPORT_PC HIREMOVAL PROGRAM.docx

Attachments:

Final Approval Date: Feb 20, 2025

This report and all of its attachments were approved and signed as outlined below:
Danielle Harper-Scott
Angelica Frausto-Lupo

No Signature - Task assigned to Sean Kelleher was completed by assistant
Rachel Ramirez

Sean Kelleher

Stacy Dunning
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